
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Po258403
1 message

Mark Conboy <mark@pullman.co.uk> 11 June 2024 at 09:01
To: Purchasing <purchasing@pullman.co.uk>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning

 

This should be fine

 

part number 0110041

 

Thanks

 

 

 

mark

 

From: Purchasing <purchasing@pullman.co.uk>
Sent: 10 June 2024 08:18
To: Mark Conboy <mark@pullman.co.uk>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Po258403

 

Hi Mark

 

Could you advise on the below please

 

Please mention purchase order number in all correspondence
 

 

Kind Regards

 

Shelly Dean
Purchasing@pullman.co.uk
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T: 01423 720360 F:01423 720361 W:www.pullman.co.uk

P Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

 

DISCLAIMER NOTICE

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Pullman Instruments UK Ltd unless
otherwise specifically stated. As internet communications are not secure we do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message
nor responsibility for any change made to this message after it was sent by the original sender. This email and its attachments have been virus
checked. However we advise you to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachments as we cannot accept liability for any
damage caused as a result of any software viruses.

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 07 June 2024 10:35
To: Purchasing <purchasing@pullman.co.uk>; Pullman Sales <Sales@pullman.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Po258403

 

Hi Sally,

 

Thank you for the order 258403, no problem.

 

Please could I advise you that the correct price for the MAX-13, part number 0110413 is £101.20 each.  This is a non
stock item so the lead time is approximately 2-3 weeks.  

 

We can offer the direct alternative of part number 0110041 at £40 each, these are currently in stock.  Please
see attached data sheet for both sensors.

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with the correct pricing for the MAX-123, or with the in stock
alternative.

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

11/06/2024, 09:16 Gmail - RE: Po258403

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1801191799425378927%7Cmsg-f:180155101352967… 2/5

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pullman.co.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbradley.manford%40sauermanngroup.com%7C5387345bcf184f9dad1b08d8b2fb19b9%7Ca606ef770ac6495fb3b2a2f40c5c7564%7C0%7C0%7C637456138991946266%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=v%2B9LbtYg84VDhFcn%2BYmy7DKWim8kNj%2BUGxmoMZytOjs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:purchasing@pullman.co.uk
mailto:Sales@pullman.co.uk


 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 7 Jun 2024 at 10:18, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Purchasing <purchasing@pullman.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 7 Jun 2024 at 10:10
Subject: RE: Po258403
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Tech admin <techadmin@pullman.co.uk>

 

Morning

 

Apologies not sure what happened there! Please see attached PO.
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Please mention purchase order number in all correspondence
 

 

Kind Regards

 

Sally Birkett
Purchasing@pullman.co.uk

 
 

T: 01423 720360 F:01423 720361 W:www.pullman.co.uk

P Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

 

DISCLAIMER NOTICE

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Pullman Instruments UK Ltd
unless otherwise specifically stated. As internet communications are not secure we do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message nor responsibility for any change made to this message after it was sent by the original sender. This email and its attachments
have been virus checked. However we advise you to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachments as we cannot accept
liability for any damage caused as a result of any software viruses.

 

 

From: Purchasing
Sent: 07 June 2024 09:28
To: 'orders@viamed.co.uk' <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Tech admin <techadmin@pullman.co.uk>
Subject: Po258403

 

 

 

Good Morning
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Please see attached purchase order.

 

Could you confirm this for me please along with your current lead time

 

Please mention this purchase order number in all correspondence
 

Kind Regards

 

Sally Birkett
purchasing@pullman.co.uk

 

 

 

 
 

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

 

Your report is attached in PDF format.

To load the report, you will need the free Adobe® Acrobat® reader, available to download at http://www.adobe.com/
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